

Arnside Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 12th July at 7.15pm in the El

Present:

Councillors: Peter Smillie (PS) Chair; Keith Halford (KH) Vice Chair; Helen Chaffey (HC); Clive Christensen (CC), Stephen Porter (SP); Pete McSweeney (PMcS)

Officers: Clerk Caroline Caudwell (CEC); Jonathan Cartmell (JC)

Apologies: Councillor Mike Mann (MM); Cemetery Officer Brenda Brockbank (BB)

One member of the public was present and the PCSO.

	Analasia fan Alasaaa DECOLVED that the fall and a small size or an alasia de Camatam Offican	
21-22/023	Apologies for Absence: - RESOLVED that the following apologies were received: Cemetery Officer	
	Brenda Brockbank and Councillor Mike Mann.	
21-22/024	Declaration of Interests: - RESOLVED that the following declarations of interests be noted. None.	
21-22/025	Minutes of previous Meeting: - RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 21st June pages	
	19072 -19073 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. Approved.	
21-22/026	Public Participation – Police report: - RESOLVED the new PCSO for Kendal Rural was in attendance	
	to introduce herself and to update Council on the scope of her role. It was noted that PCSOs will	
	no longer produce a monthly parish report or be able to attend Council meetings due to the	
	number of Parishes each officer covers. Cllr Chaffey asked what the PCSO role in local schools will	
	be? COVID-19 has impacted on Officers ability to meet face to face with children however,	
	assemblies to help children transition to a post COVID lockdown reality are underway. And the	
	PCSO aims to respond quickly and with appropriate action to incidents involving children or young	
	adults.	
21-22/027	Public Participation - County Councillor report: - RESOLVED that:	
	The HARRI Van (Health, Advice, Recovery, Resilience, Information: that is provided by	
	the NHS Integrated Care Community East team) will come to the village on 22 July and	
	will be located on the Memorial Field.	
	The 20mph speed limit and the Motorhome TROs should both be fully actioned with	
	signage etc in place by end October 2021.	
	An announcement regarding the local government reorganisation is expected on 16 July	
	2021 and new parliamentary constituency boundaries are under consideration. The	
	Council and members of the public are encouraged to take part in a consultation to be	
	found on the following link: <u>www.bcereviews.org.uk</u>	
	Cllr Christensen asked if there was any update on the timing for the resurfacing of the	
	Promenade to which the answer is currently no.	
21-22/028	Public Participation - District Councillor report: - RESOLVED that:	
	Cllr PMcS confirmed that he is being briefed on 13 July on the findings of the car park	
	consultation after which he will update Cllr Chaffey.	
	Cllr Chaffey was pleased to report that three new bins have already been installed on the	
	Promenade: 1 down the steps at the toilet block; this will hopefully catch rubbish from	
	the people who sit in that section eating and also stop litter blowing into the toilets. 1 at	
	the top of the steps as the bin there was not suitable and became quickly full. 1 on the	
	start of the Pier adding extra capacity.	
21-22/029	Public Participation – Matters raised by residents: RESOLVED that:	

proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is.			
Financial Report RESOLVED that: Payments approved. Cash Balance of £92,407.13 noted. 21-22/032	21-22/030	 Clerk explained that it will be on the new website. Cllr Chaffey confirmed that it had been referred to on social media by the general public. A resident asked if Cllr PMcS was concerned that with the change to a unitary authority, monies allocated to the car park could be lost. Cllr McSweeney confirmed that it is not possible to know the answer at this time; not until after the unitary authority is formed. Councillor Matters – Matters raised by Councillors not on the Agenda: - RESOLVED that: Cllr Porter observed that a recent event had not been published in Arnside on social media. It was hoped that the Broadsheet would soon be back in production. The Clerk read out an email from Arnside Sailing Club requesting that the sea shanty 	
21-22/031 Financial Report RESOLVED that: Financial summary to the end of June be approved. Approved. Payments approved. Cash Balance of £92,407.13 noted. 21/22 Q1 Budget update considered and approved. In addition, it was agreed that ClIrs KH and SP would become authorised cheque signatories and that ClIr HC would receive guidance on how to use the system. 21-22/032 Cemetery Report – RESOLVED that: the details of the Cemetery report below be noted and approved. Approved. Approved. Planning decisions were noted. 21-22/034 Website – RESOLVED that: a short verbal update by ClIr KH on outstanding matters in transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. 21-22/035 Wild Verges Working Group— RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that ClIrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. 21-22/036 Operational Plan — RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. Public Toilets — RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a ClIr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. Darfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should			
Financial summary to the end of June be approved. Payments approved. Cash Balance of £92,407.13 noted. 1 naddition, it was agreed that Cllrs KH and SP would become authorised cheque signatories and that Cllr HC would receive guidance on how to use the system. Cemetery Report – RESOLVED that: the details of the Cemetery report below be noted and approved. Approved. Approved. Approved. Planning decisions were noted. Website – RESOLVED that: a short verbal update by Cllr KH on outstanding matters in transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. Wild Verges Working Group – RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. Public Toilets – RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/031		Cicik
21-22/032 Cemetery Report – RESOLVED that: the details of the Cemetery report below be noted and approved. Approved. 21-22/033 Applications for Development - RESOLVED that: planning applications be considered for approval. Approved. Planning decisions were noted. 21-22/034 Website – RESOLVED that: a short verbal update by Cllr KH on outstanding matters in transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. 21-22/035 Wild Verges Working Group – RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. 21-22/036 Operational Plan – RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets – RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21 22,031	 Financial summary to the end of June be approved. Approved. Payments approved. Cash Balance of £92,407.13 noted. 21/22 Q1 Budget update considered and approved. In addition, it was agreed that ClIrs KH and SP would become authorised cheque signatories and 	
approved. Approved. 21-22/033 Applications for Development - RESOLVED that: planning applications be considered for approval. Approved. Planning decisions were noted. 21-22/034 Website - RESOLVED that: a short verbal update by Cllr KH on outstanding matters in transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. 21-22/035 Wild Verges Working Group - RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. 21-22/036 Operational Plan - RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets - RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	_		
Approved. Planning decisions were noted. 21-22/034 Website – RESOLVED that: a short verbal update by Cllr KH on outstanding matters in transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. 21-22/035 Wild Verges Working Group– RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. 21-22/036 Operational Plan – RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets – RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/032	, ,	
transferring from the old to new website be noted. Approved. 21-22/035 Wild Verges Working Group— RESOLVED that: the update on working group progress and proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. Coperational Plan — RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets — RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/033		
proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on Sandside Road. It was agreed that Cllrs CC, SP and HC will meet to review and clarify. 21-22/036 Operational Plan – RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets – RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a Cllr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/034	• • •	
 21-22/036 Operational Plan – RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational plan be approved for the period from now to end March 2022. Approved. 21-22/037 Public Toilets – RESOLVED that: the quarterly update be received and agreed that a ClIr needs to take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9th August 2021. Items for the agenda should 	21-22/035	proposed changes to the working group terms of reference be approved. Changes to Terms of Reference: 1. Inclusion of Recycling site in scope was approved. 2. Item 5 changing from 'all' to a 'significant majority' of residents was not approved. 3. Item 7 was discussed and will remain as is. There was some discussion and no clarity regarding the location of the Arnside Boundary on	SP/CC /HC
take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor Danfo, to ensure timely action. Approved. 21-22/038 Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/036	Operational Plan – RESOLVED that: following review, the listed priorities on the Operational	
Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	21-22/037	take responsibility for a regular check of maintenance issues highlighted by the contractor	
	21-22/038	Date of the next meeting - RESOLVED that the date of the next scheduled meeting of Arnside Parish Council be confirmed as 7.15pm on Monday 9 th August 2021. Items for the agenda should	
Meeting closed at 2116		Meeting closed at 2116	

Chair: Date: